

①

*Villa Park Women's League*

1971-1972

BY-LAWS 23/5

## VILLA PARK WOMEN'S LEAGUE

**WHAT IS WOMEN'S LEAGUE?** The Villa Park Women's League is an organization whose purpose is to unite women who are interested in the civic and social improvement of Villa Park. We try to work with other Villa Park organizations to reach a common goal.

**WHO MAY JOIN?** Membership is open to all women of voting age who are residents of the City of Villa Park.

**WHAT CAN MEMBERSHIP IN WOMEN'S LEAGUE OFFER ME?** Membership offers you the opportunity to work with other women in community improvement areas such as Beautification and Safety. The League also offers many recreational activities. For sports lovers there is tennis, bowling and golf. For couples there is a bridge group and our very popular gourmet group. Other groups include women's morning and evening bridge, art, great books and gardening. Other groups will be formed in areas of interest of the members as they are needed.

**WHAT ARE THE RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERSHIP?** Each member must pay annual dues of \$5.00. You may be active in as many or as few areas as you choose, but we would appreciate support of Ways and Means projects.

**WHY SHOULD I JOIN WOMEN'S LEAGUE?** An important reason for joining Women's League would be working with other interested women to make Villa Park the kind of community in which we can all have pride.

EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT  
Carrie Haan.....639-1487

FIRST VICE PRESIDENT  
Rosanne Winn.....637-0652

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT  
Marilyn English.....639-5789

THIRD VICE PRESIDENT  
Ann Dillon.....637-4819

SECRETARY  
Cathy Wells.....637-8836

TREASURER  
Carolyn Ehrler.....637-4892

BEAUTIFICATION  
Trudy Sandy.....998-0508

COMMUNICATIONS  
Glenda Wastal.....637-3745

HOSPITALITY  
Mary Papas.....639-3228

LIBRARY  
Sherry Zakowicz.....637-4866

MEMBERSHIP  
Shelia Cadwallader.....637-3465  
Margy Tucker.....637-3032

PARLIAMENTARIAN  
Carolyn Reichert.....532-1031

PUBLICITY  
Ginny Thiel.....639-4530

EXECUTIVE BOARD, CONT'D.

ROSTER

Mary Hunter.....637-8790

SAFETY

Roselyn Tuerffs.....637-0778

SOCIAL

Margie Tipton.....637-1513

ACTIVITY CHAIRMEN

ART

Rita Wilson.....538-3231

BABYSITTING

Carla Burke.....637-6437

BRIDGE

Gale Birch (Womens Evening).....637-7867

Carla Burke (Wom.Day.Dup.).....637-6437

Mary Jane Kelly (Couples Eve....637-8906

Sharon Tutwiler (Wom.Day).....532-2989

BOWLING

Bittie Barr.....637-6447

CONVERSATIONAL GERMAN

Pat Stone.....637-7895

EXERCISE

Anne Broberg.....637-8388

GARDENING

Marilyn Madigan.....637-7159

Arline Barsa.....532-5610

GOLF

Carolyn Ehrler.....637-4892

GOURMET

Mary Lou Amato.....637-2540

Sherry Zakowicz.....637-4866

GREAT BOOKS

Ginny Thiel.....639-4530

HORSEBACK RIDING

Carole Ehram.....633-6051

ACTIVITY CHAIRMEN, CONT'D.

SEWING

Linda Phillips.....637-6686

TEEN CANTEEN

Janice Anderson.....639-6139

TENNIS

Jean Kesterson.....637-4210

Jan Odum.....637-9167

VOLLEYBALL

Susanne Keeline.....998-0643

Eileen DeSantis.....637-7267

MEMBERSHIP ROSTER

ACKER, Barbara, (Norman)  
18581 Amate Circle 998-1048

ALLMAN, Georgia (Ed)  
9682 Villa Woods Drive 637-8889

ALLRED, Joan (Ernest)  
9951 Ludwig 998-1278

\*AMATO, Mary Lou (Robert)  
18602 Jocotal 637-2540

\*AMSTER, Carol (Robert)  
9542 James Circle 637-8498

ANDERSON, Janice (Robert)  
17822 Beckley 639-6139

BAINBRIDGE, June (Robert)  
18342 Jocotal 637-4793

\*BARR, Jacqueline (Joseph)  
18362 Hillcrest Avenue 637-6447

BARSA, Arline (Joseph)  
10362 Jerome Street 532-5610

\*BAUER, Sue (David)  
9651 Brynmar Drive 637-5373

\*BELL, Naomi (Ronald)  
9612 Brynmar Drive 637-9619

BEST, Alice (John)  
18412 Durfee Circle 532-4705

\*BIRCH, Gale (Frederick)  
18232 Hillcrest Circle 637-7867

BLISS, Nancy (Richard)  
18642 Jocotal 637-8328

BOULGER, Phyllis (Delmar)  
18382 Taft 637-7074

BOYKO, Linda Ann (Daniel)  
18212 Serrano Avenue 998-0767

\*BRIGGEMAN, Sally (George)  
18612 S. Mesa Drive 637-1977

BROBERG, Anne (Edward)  
9562 Christine Circle 637-8388

\*BROWNING, Joan (Robert)  
9212 Loma Street

\*BRYANT, Eunice (Richard)  
9951 Briley Way 637-6974

BUELL, Laura (Neel)  
18921 Valley Drive 637-2126

\*BURKE, Carla (Michael)  
18211 Hillcrest Circle 637-6437

BUTCHER, Joyce (Frederick)  
10281 Westwood Drive 633-6879

CADWALLADER, Shelia (Gary)  
18301 Hillcrest Avenue 637-3465

CAPOBIANCO, Jane (Faust)  
18692 Patrician Drive 538-2890

CENAMI, Gerry (Michael)  
9171 El Rito Drive 637-7885

\*CHRISTENSEN, Karen (James)  
9691 Brynmar Drive 637-7162

CLEARY, Charlotte (Thomas)  
18501 Robin Way 637-7762

\*COHEN, Linda (Samuel)  
18631 Via Bravo 637-0358

\*CONKEY, Retha (James)  
9992 Center Drive 637-7755

COOK, Jill (Clarence)  
18452 Durfee Circle 639-9180

DAVIS, Joan (Clarence)  
10261 Sterling Avenue 532-3461

DeGROOT, Helen (Donald)  
10121 Center Drive 637-7820

DeNARDO, Alice (Frank)  
17832 Beckley Circle 538-9272

\*DeSANTIS, Eileen (Frank)  
9562 James Circle 637-7267

DILLON, Ann (Thomas)  
18371 Robbie Circle 637-4819

\*DIVOLA, Marion (John)  
18622 Amate Circle 637-4639

DODGE, Jackie (Dale)  
18746 Patrician Drive 538-7221

DUNN, Margaret (James)  
18431 Via Bravo 637-4398

\*DUNNE, Gloria (Robert)  
18092 Stratford Circle 633-0669

\*EDSON, Bobbi (David)  
18552 Jocotal Avenue 637-8796

\*EHLER, Carolyn (Clifford)  
10081 Briley Way 637-4892

\*EHRSAM, Carole (Fred)  
10221 Westwood Drive 633-6051

\*ENGLISH, Marilyn (Forrest)  
10261 Westwood Drive 639-5789

ESPINDA, Peggy (Leonard)  
18232 Windsor Drive 998-0883

EVANS, Helen (Thomas)  
18621 Jocotal Avenue 637-5297

EVERETT, Elsie (John)  
18402 Churchill Lane 637-2090

FASCENELLI, Anne (Fred)  
18501 Jocotal 637-9034

FINAMORE, Betty (Albert)  
18222 Winchester Circle 637-8062

\*FISCHER, Iris (Walter)  
10162 Briley Way 637-9136

FOLLMER, Vera (Frank)  
18831 Ridgewood Lane 637-2261

FOUTS, Lynn (William)  
18482 Serrano 637-8684

FRACKELTON, Anne (John)  
17846 Beckley Circle 639-4379

FRANK, Ingeborg (Frank)  
18472 Robin Way 637-3068

FRAZIER, Marge (Ronald)  
18632 Jocotal 637-7585

FRICK, Marilyn (Merle)  
9702 Center Drive 637-1635

GAISER, Joyce (Kenneth)  
9832 Briley Way 637-1484

GEHRKING, Clara (William)  
18561 Santiago 633-7800

\*GERIAK, Sue (James)  
18212 Hillcrest Circle 637-4494

\*GOODMAN, Julie (Arnold)  
18231 Hillcrest Circle 637-1233

GORDON, Jo (William)  
9832 Verde Lomas Circle 637-0296

GORGEN, Ruth (Robert)  
10001 Platanal Drive 637-3193

GROUSE, Carol (Irving)  
18151 James Road 637-2448

GUGLIOTTA, Jackie (Guy)  
10341 Kenwick Drive 532-5509

\*GUSTAFSON, Audrey (Kenneth)  
9981 Platanal Drive 637-7433

\*HAAN, Carrie (Lou)  
18102 Stratford Circle 639-1487

HALUZA, Elizabeth (Rudolph)  
9832 Oakwood Circle 637-9409

HANDLEY, Barbara (E.A.)  
9632 James Circle 637-3755

HARDY, Pat (Ed)  
10431 Jerome Street 639-8468

HARRISON, Jo Ann (Richard)  
18121 Charter Road 998-1656

HELTON, Nancy (Robert)  
10051 Briley Way 637-1695

\*HEMKER, Barbara (Thomas)  
9611 Christine Circle 637-8443

HOLUB, Margaret (Milo)  
18101 Stratford Circle 633-2637

HOROWITZ, Phyllis (Dan)  
9761 Eastwood Circle 637-5813

HOUSTON, Terese (Bernard)  
18402 Taft Avenue 637-2885

HUDSON, Jo (Arthur)  
9711 Eastwood Circle 637-8957

HUNT, Ruth (Edward)  
18922 El Moro Way 998-1615

\*HUNTER, Mary (Douglas)  
18022 James Road 637-8790

IANNONE, FLORENCE (Phil)  
18801 Ridgewood Lane 637-5598

JACOBS, Vi (Gordon)  
18341 Hillcrest 998-0024

JAMES, Hazel (Hank)  
17872 Beckley Circle 633-0220

JANSEN, Joyce (Fred)  
10032 Briley Way 637-0555

\*JASON, Mary (Art)  
9591 James Circle 637-8657

JOHNSON, Ronnie (Arney)  
18901 Valley Drive 637-9484

KARANIKOLAOU, Joan (Pete)  
9912 Briley Way 637-9375

KATNIK, Rebecca (Richard)  
9991 Ludwig 998-1846

\*KAUFMANN, Joan (Paul)  
10111 BRILEY WAY 637-0873

KAWANAMI, Carol (Sam)  
c/o 10261 Westwood Drive

KEELINE, Suzanne (James)  
9831 Oakwood Circle 998-0643

KELCHNER, Mari (Don)  
18151 Stratford Circle 538-6074



KELLY, Mary Jane (Robert)  
9911 Briley Way 637-8906

KENT, Virginia (John)  
18472 Jocotal 637-4589

\*KESTERSON, Jean (James)  
18521 Hillcrest Avenue 637-4210

KIENINGER, Rita (Joseph)  
18171 James Road 637-3264

KINCAID, Denise (Edson)  
18121 Stratford Circle 639-3954

KINGSTON, Jeneanne (John)  
18041 Charter Road 998-0669

\*KLEERUP, Ginger (James)  
9632 Brynmar Drive 637-3826

\*KNUDSEN, Ginny (Frank)  
10382 Jerome Street 639-2403

KOLTER, Darlene (James)  
10432 Jerome Street 532-2987

Lague, Betty (Art)  
18371 Jocotal 637-8671

\*LAUB, Sara (Wallace)  
18592 Amate Circle 637-5317

LAYTON, Toni (Charles)  
9852 Colony Grove Lane 637-7067

\*LeCRONE, Nancy (Hayward)  
9631 Brynmar Drive 637-1648

LEEMING, Lois (James)  
9591 Fleet Road 998-1144

\*LOMBARDO, Marilyn (Leonard)  
18522 Taft Avenue 637-3103

LOMELI, Pat (Gilbert)  
10131 Verde Lomas Drive 998-0996

LUNDSTROM, Doris (Eugene)  
18642 Amate Circle 637-5967

\*LuPAYNE, Kay (Richard)  
18481 Via Bravo 637-4192

\*MADIGAN, Marilyn (Bill)  
18382 Hillcrest Avenue 637-7159

MAGARGEE, Marie (Donald)  
19060 Cerro Villa Drive 637-1125

MAIZEL, Linda (Harold)  
9692 Eastwood Circle 637-9371

MARR, Liz (Larry)  
18411 Durfee Circle 538-4987

\*MASON, Ginny (Robert)  
18362 Robbie Circle 637-3778

MAYNARD, Kolene (Bob)  
18232 Serrano Avenue 637-9052

McCANDLESS, Nancy (Charles)  
19132. South Mesa Drive 637-2855

MISHKIN, Doris (David)  
17862 Beckley Circle 532-1993

MITCHELL, Judy (Ronald)  
18082 Charter Road 637-7447

\*MOHLE, Denise (Hank)  
18381 Hillcrest Avenue 637-0706

MONTEITH, Cherrella (Robert)  
18442 Taft Avenue 637-5833

MORATA, Faye (Larry)  
9742 Eastwood Circle 637-6433

MORIARITY, Pat (Leonard)  
18481 Jocotal 637-2559

MORROW, Florence (William)  
18841 E. Serrano 637-2783

\*MOSKOVITZ, Andrea (Stanley)  
18391 Jocotal 637-5221

NORDEN, LuAnn (Robert)  
18431 Durfee Circle 633-4255

NORDHAUSEN, Joan (Eric)  
18431 Hillcrest Avenue 637-0401

NUCKOLS, Patricia (James)  
18371 Edgewood Avenue 633-1702

OBULJEN, Ellie (Frank)  
18941 Valley Drive

\*ODLUM, Janet (William)  
9592 Brynmar Drive 637-9167

\*PAPAS, Mary (Dean)  
10231 Westwood Drive 639-3228

PARKER, Gloria (Larry)  
18201 James Road 637-7703

\*PARKER, Jane (Jack)  
18131 Stratford Circle 633-7109

PARKER, Marilyn (Charles)  
18101 Charter Road 637-8146

PAUL, Darline (John)  
18422 Jocotal 637-4319

PETERSEN, Edna (Larry)  
10172 Squires Circle 998-0956

\*PHILLIPS, Linda (John)  
18351 Robbie Circle 637-6686

PONCE, Carol (Tony)  
10421 Jerome Street

POTTER, Cleone (Wes)  
18382 Jocotal 998-0738

\*POTTER, Dorothy (James)  
9191 El Rito Drive 637-2650

QUONG, Martha (Paul)  
18342 Robbie Circle 637-4534

RASINSKI, Joan (Jules)  
18171 Charter Road

RAYMOND, Karen (Ray)  
18302 Churchill Lane 637-6117

\*REICHERT, Carolyn (James)  
10141 Center Drive 532-1031

REYNOLDS, Nancy (David) 18081 James Road	998-1029
ROBERTSON, Rachel (Paul) 18492 Jocotal	637-1411
*ROSS, Lorna (Robert) 9152 Loma Street	637-1869
*SALKIN, Charlotte (Samuel) 18161 Stratford Circle	639-0308
SANDY, Trudy (Warren) 18431 Jocotal	998-0508
SCHEFFLER, Bev (Herbert) 18472 Hillcrest Avenue	637-3003
SCHNIEPP, Catherine (Walter) 9711 Center Drive	637-0634
*SCHWARZ, Mary Ann (Glenn) 10132 Briley Way	637-5997
SCOTT, Rita (Thomas) 18112 Dorchester Circle	633-0481
SHAMLOU, Judy (Gholam) 18301 Robbie Circle	637-5621
*SHEARER, Carol (Riphey) 18482 Taft	637-7921
SHERWOOD, Barbara (Stacy) 18391 Robbie Circle	637-4048
*SHULTZ, Sally (Robert) 18491 Hillcrest Avenue	637-2945

SMITH, Carolyn (Jerry) 10181 Center Drive	639-8248
SMITH, Levora (Abbott) 10341 S. Center Drive	538-4789
SOROS, Barbara (David) 9662 Villa Woods Drive	998-0768
SPETH, Ann (Roland) 18912 Valley Drive	637-0104
SPRENGER, Julie (Richard) 18331 Jocotal	637-0185
SRIRO, Regine (Gary) 18861 Colony Circle	998-1151
STAUDINGER, Dorothy (Stephen) 18321 Churchill Lane	637-3145
*STEWART, Jo 9602 Christine Circle	637-7500
STEWART, Lottie (George) 18442 Jocotal	637-4721
STEVENS, Diana (Jason) 10072 Workman Circle	637-1396
STEVENSON, Martie (Don) 9912 Oakwood Circle	637-1037
*STONE, CAROL (Art) 10141 Briley Way	637-5055
STONE, Pat (James) 18482 Via Bravo	637-7895

STRACHAN, Susan (Richard)  
18512 Durfee Circle 538-3121

\*STRAHAN, Frances (James)  
18502 Taft Avenue 637-5081

\*STRONG, Margaret (Lawrence)  
9911 Verde Lomas Circle 637-6835

SULLIVAN, Jerri (Roger)  
9762 Eastwood Circle 637-5165

SWITZER, Lucille (Robert)  
9641 Janice Circle 637-9419

TALMAGE, Phyllis (Charles)  
10432 Center Drive 538-3715

TATE, Margaret (Terry)  
9781 Eastwood Circle 637-1280

\*TEETER, Mary (Howard)  
18102 Charter Road 637-8015

\*THIEL, Ginny (Dick)  
18091 Stratford Circle 639-4530

THOMAS, Imogene (Marshall)  
9661 Janice Circle 637-9661

TIPTON, Margie (Harold)  
18862 Colony Circle 637-1513

TUCKER, Margy (Darrel)  
9741 Eastwood Circle 637-3032

\*TUERFFS, Roselyn (Robert)  
9601 Dodson Way 637-0778

TURNER, Joan (Karl)  
18142 Dorchester Circle 639-6345

TUTWILER, Sharon (Donald)  
17861 Beckley Circle 532-2989

\*TWICHELL, Eleanor (Lester)  
17931 Alta Drive 637-5304

\*VAN EMON, Jan (Clair)  
18041 James Road 637-2904

VARIAKOJIS, Aldona (Vidmantas)  
18831 Colony Circle 998-0790

\*VEREGGE, CAROLYN (Bud)  
18111 Stratford Circle 639-3202

WALLI, Alice (Charles)  
18052 Athens Avenue 639-4864

\*WASTAL, Glenda (Patrick)  
18411 Hillcrest Avenue 637-3745

\*WELLS, Cathy (Jim)  
18451 Jocotal 637-8836

WELLS, Teddy (Neal)  
9711 Villa Woods Drive 637-0579

\*WILFAHRT, Ginny (Joseph)  
9622 James Circle 637-5453

WILLS, Patricia (David)  
9301 Hidden Valley Drive 998-1984

WILSON, Rita (Lawrence)  
10371 Kenwick Drive 538-3231

*WINN, Rosanne (Donald) 9261 Loma Street	637-0652
WOERNER, Sue (Loren) 18356 Taft Avenue	637-2018
WOEPSE, Gloria (Dale) 18342 Hillcrest Avenue	637-4787
WURGAFT, Bonnie (Robert) 9811 Oakwood Circle	637-2713
WYNSEN, Gertrude (Eugene) 18502 Jocotal	637-3267
YOUNG, Nancy (John) 9621 Loma Street	637-6485
*ZAHN, Eileen (Harvey) 18631 Amate Circle	637-4343
*ZAKOWICZ, Sherry (Bill) 18601 Amate Circle	637-4866
ZECHIEL, Lois (Gene) 9671 Villa Woods Drive	637-7296

\* Denotes Charter Members

## VILLA PARK WOMEN'S LEAGUE BY-LAWS

### ARTICLE I: NAME

Section I: The name of this organization shall be the VILLA PARK WOMEN'S LEAGUE.

### ARTICLE II: OBJECT

Section I: The object of this organization shall be to unite women who are interested in civic and social improvement within the City of Villa Park.

### ARTICLE III: MEMBERSHIP

Section I: Membership shall be open to all women of voting age who are residents of the City of Villa Park.

### ARTICLE IV: OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE BOARD

Section I: The elected officers of this organization shall be a President, First Vice President, Second Vice President, Third Vice President, Recording Secretary and a Treasurer.

Section II: The Executive Board shall consist of the elected officers and the following appointed officials: Corresponding Secretary, Parliamentarian and Chairmen of: Communications, Membership, Hospitality, Beautification, Safety and Friends of the Library or any other Chairman deemed necessary by the Executive Board. Appointed Officials shall be approved by the elected officers.

### ARTICLE V: DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section I: PRESIDENT shall preside at all meetings of the club and executive board, shall act as ex-officio member of all committees (except the Nomination Committee) and shall appoint chairmen and committees with the approval of the elected officers.

Section II: FIRST VICE PRESIDENT shall assist the President whenever called upon to do so and shall preside in the absence of the President. She shall also serve as Program Chairman. In case of a vacancy in the office of President, the First Vice President shall be appointed by the Executive Board for the remainder of the term.

Section III: SECOND VICE PRESIDENT shall serve as Activity Chairman. She will preside in the absence of the President and the First Vice President.

Section IV: THIRD VICE PRESIDENT shall serve as Ways and Means Chairman.

Section V: RECORDING SECRETARY shall keep a record of all meetings of the club and executive board.

Section VI: TREASURER: shall receive and account for all funds of the club and pay all bills after being approved by the Executive Board. Expenditures over \$100.00 shall be approved by the membership. The following three officers shall be authorized to sign checks: President, First Vice President and Treasurer. Two signatures shall be required on all checks.

#### ARTICLE VI: DUES

Section I: Dues shall be \$5.00 annually, payable on or before July 1st. Dues become delinquent September 30th. Delinquent members are terminated on October 31st. Re-instatement shall be made by the approval of the Executive Board on receipt of re-instatement fee of \$1.00 plus dues.

Section II: Dues of the new members joining on or after January 31st shall be 1/2 of the annual rate.

Section III: This club's fiscal year shall be from July 1st to June 30th.

#### ARTICLE VII: MEETINGS

Section I: The general membership meetings shall be held a minimum of four times per fiscal year.

Section II: The Executive Board shall meet at the call of the President or any three members of the Board.

#### ARTICLE VII: QUORUM

Section I: One-fourth of the total membership shall constitute a quorum for the general meetings.

Section II: One-third of the Executive Board shall constitute a quorum.

#### ARTICLE IX: NOMINATIONS

Section I: The nominating committee shall be appointed by the President and approved by the Executive Board by January 31st of the fiscal year. This committee shall consist of five members two representatives from the Executive Board and three from the general membership. The chairman shall be elected by the committee.

Section II: The nominating committee shall present a slate of candidates for elected officers by March 31st of a fiscal year, at a general membership meeting.

Section III: Nominations from the floor must be made with the consent of the nominee.

Section IV: No absent member shall be nominated unless her written consent has been secured.

#### ARTICLE X: ELECTIONS

Section I: The election of officers shall be by ballot, a majority constituting an election. Should there be only one candidate for election for any office, the election may be held by a voice vote.

Section II: Election of officers shall take place by May 31st.

Section III: Installation of elected officers shall take place on or before June 30th.

#### ARTICLE XI: PARLIAMENTARY RULES

Section I: Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall be the authority in all questions of Parliamentary Law not covered by these By-Laws.

#### ARTICLE XII: AMENDMENTS

Section I: The By-Laws may be amended or changed at any regular meeting by a two-thirds vote of the membership present, providing a notice has been given in writing ten days prior to the regular meeting.

ALLYN, Norma (Donald) 19122 So. Mesa Drive	637-4723
CROSS, Carol (John) 9591 Brynmar Drive	637-0206
GORSKI, Dore (Edward) 9891 Smokewood	998-1767
HANAUER, Sandy (Franklin) 9782 Villa Woods Dr.	637-5426
HOFFMAN, Barbara (Voris) 15152 Stratford Circle	639-7644
HOVORKA, Rosemary (Warren) 10102 Verde Lomas	637-0982
KAISER, Sue (George) 9316 Hidden Valley Drive	998-1985
LAGAN, Lillian (Randall) 17991 Oakfield Drive	637-0573
McHENRY, Neena (Dermot) 9951 Platanal Drive	637-8741
NOGUERA, Joan (Gilbert) 17845 Helena	639-0648
RYCKEBOSCH, Eileen (James) 18002 Alta Drive	637-5559
SAPPINGTON, Joyce (Jack) 9771 Nichols Street	637-5415
SHERMAN, Dolly (Alan) 9752 Villa Woods Drive	637-8521
WALTER, Suzanne (Ronald) 18462 Taft	637-4243